
CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE 
Planning and Zoning Department 
121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd., Building B 
Port St. Lucie, FL  34984-5099 
www.cityofpsl.com 
              

M E M O R A N D U M  
  
TO: Russ Blackburn, City Manager 
 
THRU: Teresa Lamar-Sarno, AICP, Deputy City Manager  
FROM: Daniel Robinson, Planner II 
  
DATE: November 19, 2021  
 
RE: Request to Table Agenda Item #10 I Tradition Master Sign Program on the 

November 22, 2021 City Council Agenda 
 ______ 
 
The applicant has requested to table Agenda Item #10 I Tradition Master Sign Program, to the 
date certain of January 10, 2022 in order to hold a neighborhood meeting prior to the meeting.  
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